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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Massey, Scott A

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 7:23 AM

To: Garon, Michielle S; King, Alexander R; Woerz, Bret A
Cc: Umoru, Victoria E; Woerz, Bret A; Robinson, Brandon M
Subject: RE: DACA Information Request Worksheet
Attachments: DACA-Related Documents

Good morning Alex,

I've attached the last correspondence | have on this topic, dated 6/16/2014. From what | recall, the DACA WG was
coordinating with the Front Office to revise this information sharing worksheet. The attached version contains some
comments from ICE and the WG’s response, but | cannot confirm if this version was ever formally cleared for use.

Thank you,

Scott Massey

Adjudications Officer

Service Center Operations Directorate
USCIS Headquarters

From: Garon, Michielle S

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 8:00 AM

To: King, Alexander R; Woerz, Bret A

Cc: Umoru, Victoria E; Woerz, Bret A; Robinson, Brandon M; Massey, Scott A
Subject: RE: DACA Information Request Worksheet

I’'m pretty sure we asked Bret about this a while back when the centers had a question about it (see attached
email). Maybe Bret can shed some more light on this?

From: King, Alexander R

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 7:56 AM

To: Garon, Michielle S; Robinson, Brandon M; Massey, Scott A
Cc: Umoru, Victoria E

Subject: FW: DACA Information Request Worksheet

Hi gang,

Thanks,

Alex

From: Padilla, April Y
Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 7:50 AM



To: Angustia, Kathleen M (Kate)

Cc: Hinds, Ian G; Ooi, Maura M; Smith, Alice J; Zengotitabengoa, Colleen R; Franke, Evan R; King, Alexander R; Umoru,
Victoria E; Robinson, Brandon M; Garon, Michielle S

Subject: RE: DACA Information Request Worksheet

Adding Mark, Bret and Michielle

o!,oul adilla

Unit Chief, Fraud Detection
Security and Fraud Office
Service Center Operations

AISCIS Headauarters

From: Angustia, Kathleen M (Kate)

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:32 PM

To: Padilla, April Y

Cc: Hinds, Ian G; Ooi, Maura M; Smith, Alice J; Zengotitabengoa, Colleen R; Franke, Evan R; King, Alexander R; Umoru,
Victoria E; Robinson, Brandon M

Subject: RE: DACA Information Request Worksheet

Adding Alex, Victoria, and Brendan.

Kathleen (Kate) Angustia
DHS | USCIS | OCC | Litigation and National Security Coordination Division | Associate Counsel

111 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Suite 3100, Washington, DC 20529-2121

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or protected
by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you.

From: Angustia, Kathleen M (Kate)

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 9:28 PM

To: Padilla, April Y

Cc: Hinds, Ian G; Ooi, Maura M; Smith, Alice J; Zengotitabengoa, Colleen R; Franke, Evan R
Subject: DACA Information Request Worksheet

Importance: High

Privileged and Confidential Attorney Client Communication

Dear April,




Sincerely,

Kathleen (Kate) Angustia

DHS [ USCIS | OCC | Litigation and National Security Coordination Division | Associate Counsel
Email:

111 Massachusetts Ave., NW, Suite 3100, Washington, DC 20529-2121

This email, along with any attachments, is intended solely for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is sensitive or protected
by applicable law. Unauthorized use or dissemination of this email and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender and delete or destroy all copies. Thank you.
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Shirk, Georgette L

From: Rigdon, Jerry L

Sent: Monday, June 16, 2014 12:18 PM

To: McCament, James W

Cc Hinds, Ian G; Cox, Rachel M; Kustra, Bonnie C; Levine, Laurence D; Tynan, Natalie S;

Hernandez, Efren; Roman-Riefkohl, Guillermo; Massey, Scott A; Padilla, April Y; Hardy,
Amanda L; Allen, John M; Velarde, Barbara Q

Subject: DACA-Related Documents

Attachments: Information Worksheet for Pending DACA Requests 4-29-14 WG docx (5).docx; ICE-
CBPmemo wg 4 29 14 WG.DOCX

Hi James,

| just wanted to check in with you regarding a couple of outstanding documents related to DACA. I've attached the latest
versions of the “Information Sharing Worksheet” and the CBP/ICE memo. Do you have an update on either of these
documents?

Thanks,
Jerry

Jerry Rigdon
Chief, Family and Status Branch
Service Center Operations Directorate

USCIS Headguarters




